United Nations Nations Unies vmesmrorso

ECONOMIC CONSEIL A
AND ECONOMIQUE
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

CRIGIVAL: EJNGLYISH

HIMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
FIRST SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF TIE FIRS™ MEETING

Held at lake Success, New York, on Mopday, 27 Januery 1947, at 11:00 a.m.

Proagent:
Mr, J.C. Mcore (Lustralia)
Mr., Roland Lebeaun (Belgiim)
Mr. T. Kavinsky (Byelorusaien Sov:let Social!st Republic)
Dr. P,C. Chang (Chins!
Mr. Osmea Ebsid (Egps)
Mrs, Estsa Mchta §Ind1a_\
Dr. Ghassame .Ghani Iran)
Dri Chartos Ma2lik Lebanor)

Genera) Garlos Fo Bomulo éPhilipvtne Republic)
Mr. Chirles Thjies {United Xingiom).

lira, E:'-.eanox- Boosevelt (Untted Statos of America)

Mr. V.F, Tepliakov (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics).
Mz, u\,oO A, Mora (Uruguay)

Renresentatives of
Specilalized Agoncies:

Mr, Eric W, Haotchison (Internstionel Labour Orzenizatinn)
Mr, Valere Darchamveau  (UNESZO)

Reprornentatives of
Non-governnwntal Agencies:

¥iss Lema Splegel (wrrU)
Mr. Wailace Campbeil (International Corperative ALliance)
Secretariat:

Mr, Henri Laugler
Mr. J,F. Humphrey

1. Openins Remarks
The meoting wes celled to order by Mr. L.mgler who, in emphesizing the

significance of this first session of the full F'man Rights Ccmmission, stated
that no one part of the action underteken by the United Nationg 1o n:ke peace
secure had more power.or a vider scope t_ha.*; this. The task ci the YMazan
Rights Comrission amour.ted to following up in the fleld cf peece ine fisht

¥ Cancel and destroy Document E/CN.:/SR.1-18 (7 January 1947} concerning
number of meetings, Jwhich


http://Kon-govemn.or.tal

E/CR.4/SR.1
Page 2

vhich free humanity had waged in the fields of War, defending cgainst all
offensive attacks the righie aﬁd dignity of man, and cstablishing, upon the
principles of the United Nations Charter a mowerful international
recognition of rights. Ghe General Assembly of the United Nations had
never lost sight of those‘principies, as witness the strongly wbrded
resolution which proclaimed geuocile to da an internatienal crime; the
resolution calling upcon Member States to puﬁ an end to religious and racial
persacution and discriminationﬁ and the rbeolutioh dealing with the
treatment of Indians in the Union of South Africa. Tho action taken in
the case of South Africa established a precedent of fundamyntal
significance in the field of internett#onal action. The General Asseubly
hed also pessed the Danish resolution caliing upon Member States to grant
equal political rights to women, a resolution the moral force of which
would be of insstimeble value to the Comﬁissioh on the Status of Women. A
further resolution inatructed the Iconomic and Social Council to call a
ccnference of all ﬁombers of the United Nations on Freedem ovantarnntion
vhich, the resolution stated, was "an essential factor in any serious
effort to nromots the peace and progress of the world." It should be
remsmboered, moreover, that out of these debates the genéral impression
had arisen that no violation of humen rights should be covered up by the
principle of national sovereignty, and that violations of the Charter in
one State constituted a threat to all, and should set in motion the
defense mechanisms of the international commnity.

Inciuded on the Commission's agenda were the tasks of drafting an
International Bill of Rights, and esiablishing Sub-commissions on
Ffeedom of Informetion, on Prevéntion of Discrimination, and on
Protection of Minorities. The Commission would be faced also with the
prodlem of considering a large number of appeals and ‘communications
‘addressed to the United Nations from,groups and individuals who considered
themselves to be victims of violations ef thetir rights. Whether this rigﬁt
of appeal did mctually exist in the texts of not (and he himslef inclired

/to doubt



E/CN,4/SR,1
Pege 3

to doubt it), it was important to aclmowledge that the right was alive in
the hearts and minds of men and that these appeals established a direct
link between the United Nations and men in quest of Justice, The problem
for the Commission lay in discovering and defining its competence, itis
procedure, its means of action and ity peaceful weapons for the deiense
of Justice, If the Commisslon decided, as seemed likely, that it was not
competent to conduct ingquiriles and hold hearings concerning violations of
humen rights, it could still, however, submit proposals as to the setting
up of machinery for the hearing of such appe:-ls,

Mr, LAUGIER added that, owing to transport difficulties,
the Rayreaéntativo of Chile would arrive in Now York on 1 February,
and the Representative of Yugoslavia, Mr, Ribdnikar, was
also delayed, Colonel Hodrson, the Representative of Austrulia, had also
been delayed and would be replaced, temporarily by Mr, Moore, Professor
Cassin of France hoped to arrive in New York on 30 January, Mr, Neoyy of
India had resigned and would be replaced by Mrs, Hansa Mehta who would have
full povers pending the confirmation of her nomination by the Economic -nd
Social Council at its next meeting. The same applied to the Representative
of Ircn, Dr, Ghani, and to the Representetivs of Izypt, Mr, Ebeid, who is
replacing Mr, Saad Kamel, The Belgian Government had informed the Secretary-
General that Mr. Dehousse was unable ‘to attend, and would be replaced by
Mr, Roland Lebeau who would act as a temporcry .deputy without the risht to
vote, until the Economic and Social Council hcd examined this question of
deputies at 1ts next meeting, This also applied to Mr, Ribnik-r, the
Yugoslav Represent.tive replacing Dr., Stilinovic. The Internationcl Labor
Office would be represented by Mr, iric Hutchison, and the United Nations
Educational, Soientific, and Cultural Organization by Mr, Velere Darchambeau,
Non-governmental Or;anizations would perticipote in an advisory capaclity,
They vere the American Federation of Labor, the International Co-operative
Alliance, the Intermational Chember of Commerce, World Federation of Trade

Unions, and the Intermational Lebor Organization,
/2. Election



E/CR.4/SR.1
Page &

2. Election of Chairman

Mrs. HANSA MEHTA (INDIA) proposed Mis. Roosevelt es Cheirman, paying
tribute to her work es Chairman'ot‘ the nuclear Cormission on Humen Rights.

General ROMULO (PEILIPPINE REFPUBLIC) moved that nominations be
closed end Mrs. Roorevelt was unanimouely elected Chelrmen,

Mr. LAUGIFR, in hending over the chairmanchip, also paid tribute
to Mrs. Roocevelt.

The CHAIRMAN referred to the high standards of achievement which
bad been set by Mr. laugier and emphasized the importance of the work
which faced the Conmission. It hed & mandete to write a Bill of Human Rights
and had not as yet any way of enforcing 1te decisiops. :Sho.t‘alt@é bowever,
thet the Commission wes &0 constituted that it would meet the problems
edequetely.

3, Election of Vice-Cheirman

Mr. DUKES (UNITED KINGDOM) propoeed Pr, P. C. Chang, mentioning the
quality of his work in the field of Hymen Rights: Dr. Chang wak snetimeysly
. Qlﬁctedo

4., FElection of the Rapporteur

 Gemeral ROMULO (PHILIPPINE REPUBLIC) nomineted Dr. Charles Malik, es
Rapporteur, referring to his participation in the work of the United Nations
at San Francisco. London, end in the General Assembly of 1946, . Dr. Malik
was unanimoysly elected. |

5. Adoption »f Provisional Ageunda

.....

. Mr, BUMEOREY (SLOKIUARIAT) etated that this egenda had been drawn up
by the Hulan Rights Divieion and members should make any suggestions or
‘modificetions they pleased.

The CHATRMAN eaiﬁ sve had been asked by her Government to suggest
that Item No. 13 should be dealt with as two separate items as they referred
to seperate matters., This was agreed.
/Mx. MOORE



E/CN.4/SR.1
Paie 5

Mr. MOORE (AUSTRALIA) stated that he understood Colonel Hod soa,
the Australian Representative, wished to su;gest to the Commission that it
deal with Iteuws 8, 11, 12 and 15 together.

The CHAIRMAN sald that the Commission could wait to edopt the
Provigsional Agenda or ¢ould edopt it on the understanding that it could later
modif;" the manner in which the items were treated,

M, DUKES said he was anxious they should not be combined until they
had heard the reason for including Item 15 with the others, He asked to
reserve consideration untll Colonel Hodgson arrived,

The CHAIRMAN suzgested taking & vote on the Provisional Azenda with
the understanding that when Colonel Hedgson arrived and made his statement
the Commission would have the rizht to consolidate items or eliminate items
es mizht be decided. The Provisional Azenda was thon alopted on that
understanding.

6. Adoption of Rules of Procedure.

The CIAIRMAN said it seemed to her that there should be wuniform
Rules of Procedure for all Commissions, a matter which would come before the
Economlc and Social Council, She su;gested that the proposed Rules of
Procedure be a;cceptod provisicnally and it be left to the Economic and
Soclal Council to review the rules so that they should be uniform for future
cormissions,

Mr. TOPLIAKOV (USSR) said that as no member of the Comalesion had had
- & chance to consider the Rules of Procedure presented by the Secretariat he
would move that the Commission should adopt the Rules of Procedure of the
Eec;nomic and Social Council provisionally.

Mr, DUKES said that deferring the matter would provide an opportunity
to study the rules a.nd form opinions rore accurately, There were some rules
concerning timing end duration of conferences which would be of imporﬁance
1f fullest attehdance were desired.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN. 4 /SR,1
Page O

The CH!‘.IPMAN pointed out that the Corrission <88 at present governed
by-the rules of the Econamic and Social Council and suggested that the
easiest way was to put off consideraticn of this item until the following
dey, when members would be better prepared to vote.

It was unanimously agrezd td pootpcne consideratioh of Item & until

the fcllewing day.

T. Review of Terms of Reference,

Thé CHAIRMAN read Gocument E/248 "The Consolidsted Texms of Roference
of the Commission on Rumen Rights and 1t8 Sub-Ccamissions,” She drew
membors! attention to paragraph 2, sub-paragréph (b) which mentioned the
Commissicn's interest in the status of women. The Chairmen thought that,
in view of the fact that there was now & Commission on the Stdtus of
Women, there might be some duplicaticn.

Mr. LEBTAU (BELGIUM) said the question was psrtinent but explained
that the document had been drawn up when the- orgen conoerned with- the
status of wamen was“a Sub-Camnission of the Cammission of Ruman Rishts.
The positidn was different now, He considered the Commission cn th-
Status of Wamen should report directly to the Econemic end Social Council,
and not to the Ccmmission on Human Rights.

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (USSR) seid he was egainst striking out the words |
"status of women". When it came to discussion on the International Bill
of Rights, the Commiesion wag entiitled to deal with all guesticns within
the fisld of Humen Rights.

Mrs, BANSA MEMTA (INDIA) agreed with Mr. Tepliakov. Vhen discussing
the Bill of Rights, the status of wcmen would have to be coneidered in
co-oneration with the Commission on the Status of Women.

General ROMULO (PHILIPPINE REPUZLIC) also agreed with the Soviet
Representative that the’ status of women was an integral part of whatever
Bill oi Rights would be discussed.

/Thoe CEAIRMAN,



E/cN.b /SR
Papge 7

The CHAIRMAN, in surming up the opinions expressed, cbserved that
the Commiesion would have to evolve a basis of co-cperation with the
Comission on the Status of Women lest they find themselves at odds with
that Commission's recormendations,

Mr., LEBEAU (PELGIUM) said the Cormission could not approve or
disepprove the Terms of Reference, which were formal instructions frem
the Ticonomic and Social Council, The Commission could later, if
necessary, present observations to the Economlc and Social Council,

The CEAIRMAN drew Members' attention to paragraph 4 of the document
vwhich stated that the Comission might propose to the Council any cisnges
in ite Terme of Referecnce., She suggested that Members might like to
study the document during the luncheon adjowrnment.

The meeting adjourned at 1;00 p.m,



